
 
 

INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING – AUGUST 25, 2015   

WOLCOTT TOWN HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MINUTES 6:00 P.M.    PAGE 1 of 4                                                           
  
Note: These are summary minutes. A tape recording of this meeting is on 

file in the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Office, Wolcott Town Hall.   

 

Chairman Garrigus called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., with the 

Pledge of Allegiance and attendance was taken. 

 

Members Present: Mark Garrigus, Brian Lanese, Ed Myers and Richard 

Tucker 

 

Members Absent:  Chris O’Brien and Bill Harpin    

 

Alternates Absent:  Ryan Bessette and Jared Kosky 

 

Also Present:  Bryan Panico  

 

Approval of Minutes:    

 

• July 28, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Upon MOTION by Ed Myers, seconded by Brian Lanese, it was 

unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the July 28, 2105 regular 

meeting.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

There were none. 

 

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

 

Chairman Garrigus stated that he signed off on 10 projects that didn’t 

have any wetlands involved.  

 

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

There were none.  

 

 

 



 
 

INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING – AUGUST 25, 2015   

WOLCOTT TOWN HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MINUTES 6:00 P.M.    PAGE 2 of 4                                                           
  
PUBLIC REQUESTS 

 

There were none. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

• Permit Application #15-006- Musco Fuel, 585 Wolcott Rd, 

Wolcott, CT is proposing to construct a new parking lot 

approximately 1,800 square feet and a small detention 

basin.  

 

Mr. Panico from Harry Cole & Sons, Inc., 876 South Main Street, Plantsville, 

CT, was present and came forward to state that he is representing 

Musco Fuel.  He noted that the existing property is .88 acres and it is a 

general commercial zone and it’s located on Wolcott Rd. He added 

that there are 2 existing structures on the site and the wetland limit is the 

edge of the river itself.  He noted that they are proposing to do some 

work within the 100 ft. upland review area. They are proposing a 1,800 sq. 

ft. parking lot. It’s going to have four new spaces and connected to 

which is the existing parking area. He noted that they created a wet 

detention basin to store all and hold all of the runoff from up to the 100 

year storm. Also, they are proposing to plant 12 new trees around the 

parking area. Also, the detention basin will have some mitigation for 

cutting minor amount of trees on the site. He stated that the detention 

basin will oversee the wildlife conservation mix as well as the wetland 

mix. 

 

Chairman Garrigus stated that there is currently no protection from 

runoff. 

 

Chairman Garrigus questioned where the current drainage goes, at 

which time Mr. Panico replied off the back of the property and into 

Wolcott road. 

 

Chairman Garrigus questioned if the new spaces are going to be paved, 

at which time Mr. Panico said yes. 

 

Mr. Panico added that to the west of the parking lot, they put in a 2 foot 

wide stone trench to help direct that flow into the basin. 



 
 

INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING – AUGUST 25, 2015   

WOLCOTT TOWN HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MINUTES 6:00 P.M.    PAGE 3 of 4                                                           
  
 

Chairman Garrigus questioned if the new parking spaces are for vehicle 

parking or employee parking, at which Mr. Panico said it probably be for 

both.  

 

Vice Chairman Tucker asked if he could repeat what he just said, at 

which time Mr. Panico stated that as necessary for employees but he 

would presume mostly customer parking just because they already have 

space within the buildings and additional spaces as well. 

 

Vice Chairman Tucker questioned why after all of these years there’s a 

sudden need for 4 new parking spaces, it seems like a lot of work and 

expenses for 4 new parking spaces.  

 

Mr. Panico said just in speaking with the client briefly about it, he thinks 

the real issue is some of the existing spaces start to tend to overflow and 

they have problems with their trucks accessing the site and getting 

around. Also, their business is expanding and they need space.  

 

Vice Chairman Tucker questioned if they are going to park any fuel 

trucks there, at which time, Mr. Panico said he does not know he would 

presume that it is a possibility as they are a fuel company but he couldn’t 

say for sure. 

 

Vice Chairman Tucker said the idea of this detention basin is to collect 

runoff but with the existing conditions he doesn’t see provision for 

changing the direction of the flow from the existing conditions in the 

upland portion of the property. 

 

Mr. Panico said this existing property watershed to a different location so 

this detention basin is really designed to meet the town’s zero increase 

runoff regulations. The water shed area directly of this new parking lot 

and small portion of and another area. 

 

Chairman Garrigus suggested that they should have a site walk and he 

would like them to stake it out for them. He also questioned if the 

material is going to be taken off site, at which time Mr. Panico said he 

assumes the material will have to be trucked off the site. 

 



 
 

INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING – AUGUST 25, 2015   

WOLCOTT TOWN HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MINUTES 6:00 P.M.    PAGE 4 of 4                                                           
  
After a brief discussion, the following motion was made: 

 

Upon MOTION by Richard Tucker, seconded by Ed Myers, it was 

unanimously voted to Accept for Review and Schedule at Site walk for 

September 14, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. - Permit Application #15-006- Musco 

Fuel, 585 Wolcott Rd, Wolcott, CT is proposing to construct a new parking 

lot approximately 1,800 square feet and a small detention basin.  

 

New Business 

 

There were none. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

There was none. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upon MOTION by Richard Tucker, seconded by Ed Myers, it was 

unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:13 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_____________________                     ________________________ 

Mark Garrigus– Chairman                       Dolores Distiso 

 INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION           COMMISSION SECRETARY 


